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HISPOSRY OF THE PARISH OF
HEWCASTIE, WY0. 1B88-1928.

The town of Heweastle sprung up with ths advent of
the Burlington Hallroad to that part of Wyening. It dates
back to the year 1888, but et thet time was composaed
principally of tents and dugoute, with the addition of
a couple of store buildings.

Ag garly s the year 1380, g Father BErophry from
Chaftdon, Hebrasks, visited the town; said Maes in a
bearding house beside the section house and bapiised
somp children. He repeated the visits em a few other
ocoamions, end about the seme time a German priest. whose
name is not known, same for some time from Ardmere,8.D.

In the year 1891, Father P. Cassidy, from Hot
Epringe, S.0'v, began to visit Fewcastle and the Cambria
tining gamp that had just been opened. Fether Cassldy
eame periodieally fram the year 1881 to 1896. During
this time the cetiholics of Hewoastle began the work of
building their church. Ome lot for the church was
doneted by the Lincoln Isnd Compary, the other bought by
the parish. During the last year thut Father Caessidy
attended the parish be held Mass in the ghurch building,
named the church of Corpus Christi. though it was far
from completed. By elow degrees, as the people were able
to agquire the monsy, they sdded the necessary
im%rovemﬂnts to the building, such ez piagtering the walls,
putting down proper flooring. previding pews and an hunble
altar. Part of this work waas dome during the twoe years
that Fatber Jobnm 0. kherne visited Sewcnstle from 5.
Dakota (October,4,1896 {o April,24,1898). He, like his
predecesaor. had no speedsl days for lass, but mersly
gent word shead and erranged for a date when he conld.

In the year 1395, Feweastle had i1te first resident
yastor, Father John Bigoustts, wha lived in the HEacristy
ot the back of the church, and bearded wherever he could.
He romasined the greater part of the year, and on hig
departure the parish roceived ites second resident Hpn.ntnr
in the persen of the Rev. Thomas Hayar, who made ¥awcnelle
hie headquarters for gemeral missionary activities in
all Horth-sastern Tyaming. For thres er four years Father
Hayea' efforts were noi confined to Neweastile apd the
surrounding mlsslons, but =f ter-the example of St.Paul
he made lomg missiomary journeye, generally on fooi, over
the barren prairie, which aften brought him ag far from
home ag Douglas, Buffale, or Sheridan.

Durigg this time peveral other priests visited the
parish, but anly for special occasion, 1ike = funeral when
the pastor was sbsent. Father Sasse of Sheridan, a Father/



Father Quinn from some place in Nebrasks, and o
few other priests paid casual visits in this wny.

have amounted te upwards of $3500.00, wmn provided
by the few zealous eathelics who were the ploneers
in this loeality. At the time the church was buils
and pald for, the parish bomsted of only twelve

ractical eatholic famildes, and these haye coinee
Elmppr.am. except, the Coyle family om 0il Creek,
and the Thomson family from Reaver Cresik,

During the first kailf of 1002, Heworatle
again had & change of pesters, Father Walgh
remalning from Jamary, 1002 $o Juns,1002. He
wag succeeded by Father Lymch, who was pastor of
the parish wntil Jumawy, 1910, Turing hic time the
comnodious percehial houss.was built, ensting
$3500.00, a dsbt of $780.00, which Bad accumilated
under his predececsors wms mid off, and the Caobris
ehnrah enilt.

Fewonzntle has od sg mnmy ag nine different
rastors since Fathor fymch's time, and during that
peried, with the exception of a new high mltar,
donated by Highael J, Coyle, in 1915, when Father
John Mullin wms pastor, belircy built by the parish,
and e bell donated by Yrs Dixen in the same year,
there Jue not been much improvesent done i the
property.

The parish hag net grown in the thirty years
of ftn exigtonna se well as might have been
expected, because the town was what i known as
"dend® during the lant fifieen yeaxrs of tlmt time.
Hewcantle was originmally a second class division
roint on the Burlingten Railroad, btut thie giviaion
wig moved Lo Edpemont, 5.0. This action of tha
rallrond offiecfals burt the dewn and espegially the
cathoelic parish, as many of the railroaders wera
eztholies, and these moved to Bigenont.

At the present tims (1918) Hewcmstle Mmpg about
thirty catholic families, or one hundred twanty
Aoula. Some of these ore nob very practicsl
aatholice, and come of them are oo far from church
that it ia enly cccomionally in the Bummer tims
that they can attend Base. The purish hag Mass svery
Supday, esxgent tha third Sundsy of each mpnth, on
which dey the pastor is in Moororoft.

In June,1917, Bishop MeBovern visited the
pardal for cenfirmetiun,. A plass of forty woe

confirmed, nipe of whom were recent converts to the
ehuzoh,
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The following were =scidant pastors of
Hewpnatle and Hissions:

In 1898, Bev. Julius Bigouetie.
1898 to 1902, Rey. Thosas Haves.
January,1902 4o June,1902, Rev.P.J.Talsh.
June,1808 to Janunry,1910, Hev.Patrick Lyneh.
Jamuary,1910 to April,1910,Rev.Alphonsus B. Parker.
Aprdl, 1910 to Feveunber,1910, Rev.Jomm U'Brien.
Hovember,1910 to May,19ii1, Rev.Joseph Defop,5.7.,
Moy ,1911 4o April, 1914, Hev.J oseph H.Dalig =
April,1914 to April, 1015, Nev.Casimir Tomiak.
April,l915 to Degember,1915,Rev.John H.Eullin,
Decarber,1915 to January,1916,Rev.James A.Boland.
January,1916 te Cetobar,1917,Rev.domn T.Hicholson.
Octeber,l91% to November,1918,Rev.Jolm 0*Loughlin,
- Jamery,1924 to present date,l928 ,Rev.B.Schnaiders.

HEWCASTLIE MISSIORS,

Ap early as 1889 a discovery of conl was made
boms seven miles be the ¥orth of lewcostle. A mins was
cpenad by the Kilmtrick and Collins C ; aod the
eomp wag called Cumbrlas. This is the most rtant
misoion of Weweastle, and hes been attended by every
pricet who cams to Fewcastle, sinee Father Cagsidy firet
came sersss from Hot Bprings. At first Mens was paid
in the Hal}, which served ag 1 hall, dange and
concert Ball and general meet rl_lglaplm. Sometimes it
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98 years, and S%. James' Church wag erected on ths Lot
in the end of 1903 and the beginning of 1504, The
mine workers, aided by some liberal denstions from the
Iﬁ].ga.t.:;.iuk drotiners, built the church at a cost of
$2000.00, and left it entirely free fram debt. The
shuroh lns undergons no change sipge that time,

exeaept in 1916, the interior wap papered by the Rev.
Jobn Nighelson, the parishioners providing the $100.00
necausary for the work. The mission of Cambria,
bouides Luliding ite om church, aided very materdaliy
in providing the parochial house for Hewcastle.

The congregatiem in Janbiris bes always been
gomposed of people of different natiomaiities, Irish,
Italiang, Polss, apd Austrians pﬂdm.‘l.mt-inf- At the

egent time (1918) there are about five Irigh Amerigan
gm.i].iea. four practicsl Ttaliasn famiiies, three
Auptrlans, threa Folis, and a few casuels smonget the
Mogedoniens. Meny of the other families, though not
Emr:t:l.ml ¥ish to imve the services of a priest for

aptlams, marrisges, srd funerals. Soms of thege
poople are mere zealous to baye their chnildren baptised -
than maxy apparently practicsl estholies.,
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The other Hewoastle Miessions, Upton, Mooreroft,
and Rozet, ettended omee a month. Every pastor
singe Father s tipe hay visited these places.
Father Hicholstm, with the aid of o donaticn from
Choreh Extension built g church firet at Hosreroft,

Bt. Patrick's church, for which the Lincoln Land
Company donated the Lot. Thks church cost sbout £800.00
and wms dedicated on the third Sundey of April,1917,; by
Father Hicholoon, the buil on thet doy beins free
from debt. Without the $500.00 donation from Thurch
Extension, the church conld not have besn built. The
firet catholic famlly ie Naoercroft wmes the Hocpan
Tamily, wshich is pow composed of somo eight or mine
branches. The head of the $amily sti1] resides there.
This miceion hea sbout 15 cathollc familles.

gt. Anthony's Cluroh of Upton was built in the
game way, the Church Extension Sceletly densting $500.00,
but here the parish had to buy the Lot. The building
gost §H00.00, and 4s free from debt,. It wos dedicated
by Father Hicholeon, ¢n Szturday 22nd Decerber,.1817. The
elity of I&:m doeg pot bomat of any but one eotholic
family, congregation is scattered over sn extended
territory and is composed in all of shout twelwe famildes

Hezel has no church a= yet, but work is about
to comenes e their clmreh, which is to be boilt in the
game faghion ax the chorch st Mooreroft, except that
it will esopet some BAOO.00 mare to Pulld. There are
sbout 1€ esthelic fomilies din this misgion. The
mﬂﬂ fanlly Laivg the ploneer family of the
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in Qctober,1917, the Rev. Jolm O'Loughlin,
maa oppointed pastar to snocsed the Rev. Jobm Wicholeon.
Feiher 0'Lonughlin bad charge of the ish until hia
death, which seomrred in the Antlave fotal, Hewsastla,Mov.!HE
where he hnd gone to repide mhile the reciory wap being
repaired. Ha wne burisd in the Hewsastle Caometory. The
parieh was without a resident peetor until Earoh,19.9,
when the Hav. John BErady w=s o ntad. Father Brady
had charge of the parish until Jappary,1924, when he
wan suacaaded by Father Rarpard Oohneidepe.

In Jone, 1925, the chuorch ot Four Corners was
re-gpened and established as a Corporstion under the
mane of "Ohnrch of Bt.A0best.?

The gonl pamp at Combrds, which was once =
flouriehing mission,wap closed onm ¥arch,15,1928,

The liesion of Bozet woe taken over in

Septembay 1084, by the newly actabliched ioh of
Glllette. g
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Sinee 19285, the following improvememts were mede in the
perich: The foundetion of the ghurch of Corpus Christl wea
repeired end rebuilt in vleces; IUCTACEes WeTs installed in the
ghureh and rectory; & cement floor was pleced In the esllar of
the hotae,

Canfirmetlions were as followa: ¥y 6, 19%1,22; May 1B,
1934, 20; sy 20, 1937, 12; June 17, 1938, 25.

There were ninetesen bertisns end eizht merrieges in the
vearT, 1938. 2

''he Chureh ef Uorpus Chriati end ite risslons ere Iree

fyrom debt apd theres is one thonsand dollers in the Treasury.
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